Neath Port Talbot AGENDA

== C(astell-nedd Port Talbot

County Borough Council Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol

ENVIRONMENT AND HIGHWAYS CABINET BOARD
(SPECIAL)

Immediately Following Scrutiny Committee on
FRIDAY, 6 NOVEMBER 2015

COMMITTEE ROOMS A/B - NEATH CIVIC CENTRE

PART 1
1. To agree the Chairperson for this Meeting.
2.  To receive any declarations of interest from Members.

To receive the Report of the Head of Engineering and
Transport

3.  Parking Review 2015-16 (Pages 3 - 10)

4.  Any urgent items (whether public or exempt) at the discretion of the
Chairman pursuant to Statutory Instrument 2001 No 2290 (as
amended).

S.Phillips
Chief Executive

Civic Centre
Port Talbot Monday, 2 November 2015




Cabinet Board Members:

Councillors: E.V.Latham and Mrs.S.Miller

Notes:

(1) Ifany Cabinet Board Member is unable to attend, any other Cabinet Member may substitute as a
voting Member on the Committee. Members are asked to make these arrangements direct and
then to advise the committee Section.

(2) The views of the earlier Scrutiny Committee are to be taken into account in arriving at decisions
(pre decision scrutiny process).



Agenda Iltem 3

NEATH PORT TALBOT COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Environment and Highways Cabinet Board
6" November 2015

Report of the Head of Engineering & Transport
D. W. Griffiths

Matter for Decision
Wards Affected: Neath North, Port Talbot

Parking Review 2015-16

Purpose of Report

To seek Members’ approval to amend the current off-street parking
tariffs.

To change Milland Road to a short stay car park.

To agree the Christmas parking arrangements for 2015.

Executive Summary

This report sets out amendments to the off-street tariff structure in the
short stay car parks in Neath and Port Talbot centres; to increase usage
and footfall in the car parks. The report also sets out proposals to
change Milland Road car park from a long stay to a short stay and to
consider free Christmas car parking over the festive season.
Background

Off-street tariff Structure

Members will be aware that the Authority last changed the off-street
parking tariffs in 2014.

Since that tariff change officers and elected Members have received a
number of stakeholders requests that the tariff structure be revisited in
order to attract more trade in to the town centres.

Set out below is the current off-street tariff structure, together with the
proposed reduced charges.

Page 3



Current Proposed

Up to 1 hour £1.30 £1.00
1-2 hours £1.80 £1.50
2-3 hours £2.30 £2.00
3-4 hours £2.80 £2.50

All Day £3.30 £3.00

It is proposed to trial the change in tariff structure for a limited 12 month
period. Should the Authority see no increased use of the car parks
during this period, then it is intended to revert back to the current tariff
structure in 2017.

Milland Road Car Park

Stakeholders have also requested if it would be possible to change the
current operating regime in Milland Road car park from long stay to short
stay. They have indicated that businesses in the southern end of Neath
are suffering as there is no short stay provision in the area. This can be
implemented and it should be noted that motorists will still be able to
purchase multiple days parking in this car park and an all-day ticket.

Christmas Car Parking

It was agreed last year that the Council offer free car parking in all the
Authority’s pay and display car parks as well as the pay-on-exit car park
at Milland Road from Saturday 13" to Wednesday 24™ December 2014
inclusive.

It is proposed that this year the Council offer extended free car parking to
include two days after Christmas; from Saturday 12" to Sunday 27"
December 2015 inclusive.

Members will be aware that consultation is currently ongoing as part of
the wider FFP proposals with regard to the withdrawal of free Christmas
car parking from 2016 onwards.

Financial Impact

There will be a 30p per hour reduction across the schedule of charges in
short stay off street car parks in Neath and Port Talbot town centres.

Page 4



Free Christmas parking last year equated to a loss of income of circa
£20,000 for the whole of Neath and Port Talbot CBC car parks.

Lost car park income has to be absorbed by the consolidated parking
management account.

Equality Impact Assessment

A screening assessment has been undertaken and there is no
requirement for a full EIA.

Workforce Impact

There are no workforce implications.

Legal Impact

A legal order will be advertised and subject to there being no objections
to the tariff changes proposed, then it is intended to implement them with
immediate effect.

Risk Management

Members are advised that there is a risk element to the change in tariff
structures should usage of the car parks fail to increase. Any potential
loss of income would need to be absorbed by the parking account and
will be limited to a 12 month trial period.

Consultation

This item has been included in the Forward Work Programme and will be
the subject to external consultation.

A legal order will be advertised and should any objections be received,
these will be presented to a future Environment and Highways Scrutiny
Committee for discussion before consideration by the Environment and
Highways Board and a decision made.

Recommendation(s)

It is recommended:-

Page 5



1. The proposed tariff structures be advertised and subject to there
being no objection, that the new tariff structure be implemented.

2. That Milland Road car park be changed from a long stay to a short
stay car park.

3. Free Christmas parking is agreed in Neath, Port Talbot and
Pontardawe Pay and Display Car Parks from Saturday 12" to
Sunday 27" December inclusive.

Reason for proposed Decision(s)

The introduction of the reduced tariff structure will encourage car park
usage in the Neath and Port Talbot town centres.

Changing Milland Road car park to short stay will support businesses in
the southern end of the town centre.

A period of free parking is likely to attract increased numbers of
Christmas shoppers over the festive period.

Implementation of Decision

The decision is an urgent one for immediate implementation, subject to
the consent of the relevant Scrutiny Chair (and is therefore not subject to
the call-in procedure.)

Appendix

Appendix 1 — Schedule - Tariff Structure

List of Background Papers

None

Officer Contact

Steve Cook, Parking Manager

Tel. No: 01639 763986
email: s.cook@npt.gov.uk

Page 6


mailto:s.cook@npt.gov.uk

Appendix 1

logje] Hod ied
v AAOQE Sy ANOQE SY ANOQE S ANO(E S AM0QE Sy ANOQE Sy ANO(E 8y ANOQE Sy 187y A21015-1 NN
loqeL
1O YIEd 1BD)
v 3A0QE Sy 2A0QE SY A0QE 5y AADQE 5y AAOQE 5y ANOQE SY AAOQE Sy AAOQE 5y amnbg Aueylag
Sa[21y2A
suostad
pajgesip (a)
saFeLLED
pljeaul (A1)
BYCTSL
ﬂ@uuku ou muOﬂ
yatgm Jo ySom
uapejun ayl
uaping 1o spoosd
Jo 2oueAaAL0D
ULH hc...— asn
| | ayi 104 pardepe ‘mazay
| 10 pajannsuod f uwnjea
L o0T1F Leq v | sanoy g | wdpp g 01 wegps Kepung sapdIYaA Jo(n) 3 (a1)
| | | aowow (1) | o1 sarpdde aoeds
| | Y A 4o | Fupided B uiyim
n | (F)oc| uonsas | Ajjoyp, maiay
m [ ul paulap se | p ULIN[0D
Aep | sajako sojow (1 Jo (i or (1)
* 005y feq v SEUNSLIYD) 1Y 3y jo (B) | o1sa(dde aseds
00 SIEF -s|puow 71 | OS'ZF SN0y p-¢ Butpnoxa | (7) 9€1 uonoss | Jupired pajqesip
00°0SZT - syuow g _ 00T  sdnoy g-7 ansnoul Jo uoistacud B UBL] JaI0
00°0817F - syOW g | 0S1F  sinoyz-| Kepinies utpm | Aeq Bupyied 9107 | 10gRL Uod Yred
v 0070013 -squow £ | o IFney [ o1dn simoey gl | wdpg o wepp'g o) ABpuojy s 10w (1) | B Ui Aj[oygm Aerugad 1 =D s ARW IS
| [ 33e|d subjed
EIRUERNIRINEY ¥ ey SUDEE] _ TEM ABW | JOajj2 OJUT Suoo
T poTag JOTONEIA0 | JO W0 SPIPA | SPIPA R | TR BpIoSq | 30eg SUDyEd
spueg Slaqa1] uoseag S3EIeY) JO 3[E0% OMITRER Josmog JosREQ JOSIEEED T uonsogd oTgm 1B e 31 Jo IWwEN
o1 TwnS gumnoS gy AL e SwunEs | pummes FumneS ZUmnoS Tomnes
INAIHOS

Page 7



Aeq

00°cF Keq v SeunsLyD
00°SIEF -sypuowr g | 08°CF SN0y ¢ Fuipnyoxe
Q0'QSTF -syuolli § | 0O°CF  SInoy ¢-7 aAlsnjout
00°0813 -squowl g | QS°[F SOy -] Aepmies rean ied
000013 - stpuowr ¢ | °13 moy 1 01dn) sinoy g1 | wdpg'g 01 urepQ'g 01 Aepuoiy 3AOQE SY A0QE SY anoqe sy | 183 Lasos-nny
oqeL
uoad Hied 1)
2/ AOQE SY INOQE 5 3AOQE SY aA0QE Sy IA0QE 5y A0QE S 2A0QE SY aNUaAY 12]1825
joqe] Wod Hed
2/ 2A0QE SY 3A0QE Sy 3A0QE SY aA0ge Sy aA0qe 5y AOQE 5y 2A0QE Sy 1D malp Keg
Jaquiaydag
WOTABN ;1
anlsnyaul
wdpo 01 Aepung 10q[e ] Hod jted
B/U 00°1F @1 e[4 | pouad moy ¢ 01 WeQQ' L 01 Aepuopy NOQE Y 2A0QE SY AAOQE SY IeD) ABM\ UBIDQ
0017 Keq v smoy g | wdpg s 01 WepY6 Aepung
00eF  Aeq v [
DS'TF SOy p-g _
00ZF SInoy €7
05’13 smoyz- _ | 10q[E] L0d ed
B/U 0013 moy | oadn smoy ) | wdgp'g 01 Wegp'g | ARpIniES aA0ge 5y INOQE Sy AN0QE SV | 1B ROUAT) 1AL
m |
| Keg |
| seunsuy)
| Supnpoxa
QALSTaUT | logle |
.ﬁﬂﬁ.:._._wm _ Hod yied pMU
anoqe sy INOQE Y M0QE 5Y ANOGE SY 01 ABpuoy anoqe 5 an0QR 5V AA0QE §Y Aep uoIqUay
Aep
SEULSLIYT
guipn[axa
salsnjul 10q[e], Hod
Aepung Wegd 1) Aemoyed
A0QE SY | O0EF AB( IV IAOQE S 3ANOQR SY 01 ARpuUoy IA0QE SY A0qe SY 0GR SV - apIsInoqieH
Aepiniesg _
pue Aepsan]
Furpnpoxa 10q[e ] Uod yied
ANOQE SY IAOQE SV INOQE S IAOQE S JA0QE S an0QE Sy IM0QE Sy JAOQE Sy | JBD) PROY UOUEIS

Page 8



AMEPIRIUO]

fe1g Fuo
VN 3A0QE SY 00°7F a1 ey JA0GE SV aA0qe sy 3A0QE 5V 3A0QE 5V BAOqE S aA0qR Y | dEd 1B)) mmmm.xm
AMEPJIEILO ]
Ae1g Uoyg
VN AAOQE SY AnOQR SY JAOQE SV anoge sy 3A0QE S INOQR SY 2A0QE 5y JAOQE SY | dIBd IB)) SSBJ-AQ
v.ﬁﬂﬂ;m«ﬁcn— Hied
VIN 2A0QE S AAOQR SV JA0QR S 2A0QE Sy 3AOQE 5V aA0Qe SV 3A0QE Sy JAOQE Sy 1B 12305 YSIH
I IMEPIEIUOG
| MEd 12D (1omo7)
m ViN an0qe Sy IAOQE SY 3A0QE Sy A0QR Sy DAOQE SY | 2M0GE SV 3A0QE S | ANOQE S 199015 URGRH |
f Ar(] | | i
| SRLUISLIYY) | |
O0SIET -syuow 71 | 0O'EF feq 11y Suipnoxa | _
_ 00°0STF -syuoll g | 0O'ZF  SInOY $-¢ aAlsnpout | amepIEIiog |
000817 - sywow 9 | g0y sanoy -7 | Kepimeg | Naed JeD (daddn) |
“, WiN 000017 - syuow ¢ 3a1] oy | o1dn) smoy ] | wdpg g o1 wepp'g 0} Aepuopy | ADYR 5Y ADQR SY | 2A0QE S waNs vagiay |
| | N
Kep "
SPUNSLIYD) |
Fuipnjaxa
AAIST| AU
Aepung PEaN NiBd
v 2A0QE SY 2A0QY SV IAOQE 5y aA0GR SY 01 ABpuUOIN IAOQE Sy A0QE Sy JAOQR SY | 1)) PROY PUB|[IA
rean yied
' 2A0QE SY JAOQE SY A0 Sy 2A0GE Sy anoge sy 3A0Qe SV 2A0QE 5y anoqe Sy 1B 12215 4IIY
ESN HdBd
v aaoqe sy aA0qQe Sy 2A0qY SY AA0QY Sy 3A0QE SV AOQE SY 2A0QE 5Y NOQE SY | JBD) JRaUlS 19550y
Aed 11V 00°13 smoy g | wdpp's 01 wegp's Aepung

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Parking Review 2015-16

